MORMUGAO PORT TRUST
. ENGINEERING MECHANICAL DEPARTMENT

CME/XEN (E)HLIM-11/17/1 &© - 09.06.2016

SUB: AMMENDMENTS TO THE TENDER FOR” REPLACEMENT OF FIRE ALARM
SYSTEM INSTALLED AT ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING”

e-TENDER NO: CME/XEN(E)M-11/2017/01

With reference to the various queries raised by the Bidders at the Pre-Bid meeting held on 07.06.2017
and those received by e-mail prior to the meeting, certain tender clauses have been amended and issued
as an Addendum to the tender.

The Addendum shall be hosted on Port’'s Web site on 09/06/2017

Meanwhile it is informed that the date for submission of the Tender and opening of Cover- | will be
20/06/2017 at 11.00Hrs.

All the prospective Bidders are kindly requested to take note of the above.

L ,,
CHIEF MECHAN

Encl: 1) Addendum (1 Sheet)



MORMUGAO PORT TRUST

ENGINEERING MECHANICAL DEPARTMENT

TENDER FOR” REPLACEMENT OF FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSTALLED AT
ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING”

e-TENDER NO: CME/XEN(E)/M-11/2017/01

ADDENDUM

CORRECTIONS / ADDITIONS / DELETIONS, ETC...

[Total Number of Pages: 1]

NOTE:

1. Addendum is issued consequent to the discussions held at the Pre Bid Meeting on 07.06.2017.This
‘Addendum” should be read in conjunction with Tender Document reference no. CME/XEN(E)/M-
11/2017/01

2. Consequential changes, arising out of this Addendum, will be deemed to have been effected, even if
the same were not incorporated specifically in the Tender Document.

3. All other terms and conditions of the Tender Document will remain unchanged.

4. One set of this “Addendum”, along with one set of Tender Document, shall be submitted along with
the Techno-Commercial Offer (in Cover-l), with each page of it, duly signed and stamped, as token of
acceptance.




SUB : ““Replacement of Fire Alarm system installed at Administrative Building”

Sl.

CLAUSE

PAGE

s NO. NO. TENDER CONDITION BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATION
2.3(1) 19 Panel:DXc single loop | You are requested to make the | ¢ Scope of work is
1 Fire Alarm Control Panel, | technical specification of Panel upgradation of existing fire
one loop card inbuild,198 | generic as DXc model is Brand alarm system along with
addressable points (99 | specific. Also, the specification for panel and  detectors.
detectors+99  devices), | Panel seems to be of old Model of panel to be
6*40 character blue | technology. As per the latest feature supplied is ‘NOTIFIER
crystal display  with | and as per the NFPA Guidelines NFS2-3030° or * ‘BOSCH
backlight illumination, 2 | also, The panel should have FPA-5000’
Sounder circuits, Kit Dxc | redundancy feature ie C.P.U
Usb Upload Download | redundancy, Loop card redundant
Lead, with batteries, | ,display is Touchscreen type and
mountings & accessories. | also as per the new technology, a
The panel shall be EN54 / | single loop connecting upto 250
Vds Certification. | Addressable Devices in any
Including cable glands, | combination .Kindly approve the
screw ravel plugs etc | latest features which is advance
complete. and better to your requirement.
Addressable Short circuit breaker -
05 no's required for this system
which is need in Morley IAS System
Compulsorily.
2.3(6) 20 2 core x 1.5 sgq: mm zero | We understand that we need to e As per tender condition
2 halogen low smoke ( | Provide 2 Core x 1.5 sqmm FRLS armoured2 Core x 1.5
FRLS) fire survival cable | Cable not Fire survival cable. sgmm FRLS Cable to be
conforming to BS-6387 Please confirm the same. used.
CWZ, LPCB  certified | e ynderstand that the cables will | ® Yes. Cables shall be laid
complete. lay on walls using saddles . on wall with saddles.
Please confirm.
We understand that , there is no ¢ Existing cable will be used
underground and concealing work from panel to detectors on
is envisaged. If it is require , then every floor ,if additional
Pr°"‘d9 details with gty in both . cable is required same will
the soil (hard as well as soft soil) . i .
be laid on the wall with
saddles.
3 11 7 Can we avail the EMD & Security o NSIC/MSME only for
Deposit exemption benefit ?? exemption of EMD.
Kindly conﬁ_rm for the same. However no exemption for
We are registered under )
NSIC,MSME , ’
4 MPT Provide Form ‘C’ for billing. e No ‘C’ form shall be
Kindly confirm . provided by Port
5 MPT provided Octrio exemption e The prices are offered as

certificate, Excise duty
benefit, CENVAT& Custom duty
benefit, Kindly confirm.

per BOQ. Howeverwhen
Government implements
GST, the same is applicable.




